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Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe LLP
51 West 52nd Street

New York, NY 10019-6142

+1 212 506 5000

orrick.com

Via Electronic Filing and E-mail E. Joshua Rosenkranz

E jrosenkranz@orrick.com
D +1212 506 5380

Denise J. McNerney F +1212 506 5151

Merits Clerk

Office of the Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543
dmcnerney@supremecourt.gov

Re:

Mount Lemmon Fire District v. John Guido, et al., No. 17-587

Dear Ms. McNerney,

I am Counsel of Record for Petitioner Mount Lemmon Fire District in the
above-captioned case. Petitioner’s merits brief is currently due on April 12, 2018.
In the timeframe in which Petitioner’s brief is due, I have had or will have the
following matters to attend to:

A Petition for Certiorari arising out of Vazquez v. Sessions, No. 16-
60211 (5th Cir. 2018).

A Petition for Certiorari arising out of Federal Housing Finance
Agency v. Nomura Holding America, Inc., No. 15-1872 (2d Cir. 2017),
due March 12, 2018.

Petitioner’s Reply Brief in Hughes v. United States, No. 17-155 (U.S.),
due March 20, 2018.

Petitioner’s Reply Brief in Support of Certiorari in EVE-USA, Inc. v.
Mentor Graphics Corp., No. 17-804 (U.S.), due April 4, 2018.

A Petition for Rehearing En Banc in Williams v. Attorney General,
Nos. 16-3816 & 17-1705 (3d Cir. 2018), due April 4, 2018.
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We have been in touch with counsel for Respondents who consent to a 25-day
extension and have indicated that their workload similarly necessitates a 29-day
extension.

Therefore, and with the consent of all parties, we respectfully request an
extension of deadlines in this case to be allocated between Petitioner and
Respondents as follows:

Petitioner’s Opening Brief: May 7, 2018 [25-day extension]
Respondents’ Brief: July 5, 2018 [29-day extension]
Petitioner’s Reply Brief: August 6 [no additional extension]

Please let us know whether these dates are appropriate.

Very truly yours,
s

E. Joshua Rosenkranz
Counsel for Mount Lemmon Fire District

CC:

Jeffrey L. Fisher

STANFORD LAW SCHOOL SUPREME COURT LITIGATION CLINIC
559 Nathan Abbott Way

Stanford, CA 94305

jlfisher@law.stanford.edu

Don Awerkamp

Shannon Giles

AWERKAMP, BONILLA & GILES, PLC
6891 North Oracle Road

Suite 155

Tucson, AZ 85704
da@abdilaw.com



